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YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Wong and Victor Young, Clerks, Budget & Finance Committee
FROM: Youth Commission
DATE: Wednesday, December 9, 2015
RE: Referral response to BOS Files 151174, 151175, 151180, 151184, 151185,

151187

At our Monday, December 7, 2015 meeting, the Youth Commission passed the following
motion:

To oppose the following legislation referred from Board of Supervisors:

File No. 151174 [Authorizing Certificates of Participation - Rehabilitation Detention Facility
Project - Not to Exceed $215,000,000]

File No. 151175 [Appropriation - Certificates of Participation for Construction of the
Rehabilitation Detention Facility - $215,000,000 - FY2015-2016]

File No. 151180 [Amended Ten-Year Capital Expenditure Plan - FYs 2016-2025]

File No. 151184 [Real Property Acquisition - 814-820 Bryant Street, 444-6th Street, 450-
6th Street, and 470-6th Street - Various Owners - At Fair Market Value -
Not to Exceed $14,500,000]

File No. 151185 [Issuance of Tax Exempt and Taxable Commercial Paper Notes —
Construction of Rehabilitation Detention Facility - Not to Exceed
$11,310,000]

File No. 151187 [Accept and Expend State Bond Financing - State Public Works Board —
Construction of Rehabilitation and Detention Facility - $80,000,000]
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Youth commissioners also approved the following comments regarding this legislation:
Youth commissioners recommend that before new jail projects are considered, that the City

work with the Department of Public Health to look into needs for other mental health treatment
options and alternatives to incarceration.



If you have any questions or we can be of further assistance, please contact our office at (415)
554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.
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Chair, Luis Avalos-Nunez
Adopted on December 7, 2015
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